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Carot Lombaard

" From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Good Day

Upliftments,,
Friday, ¥ January 2025 12:20

Carcl Lombaard

Orders SA; Eugene Roux; Sune Groenewald; Feroza De Roos

RE: Task Created - PICK N PAY CORPORATE EC04 - VINCENT (Ref: PPSVIN)

@Carol will you please proceed with the Upliftment

Regards
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Stock Upliftment Request

REF# 9728477

Created for: KWV

Location: PICK N PAY CORPORATE EC04 - VINCENT

Address: 40 DEVEREAUX AVE VINCENT SHOPPING CENTRE, EAST LONDON
Created By: Upliftments

Created Date: 14 Jan 2025, 13:13

Task Due Date:

Customer Code: PPSVIN

- Task Summary Detail: W\'Q’Q)\

P

Upliftment request
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Select the products that needs to be uplifted.

Annabelle Cuvee Blanche Non-Alcoholic 6x750mi(750 mi)
SKU Code

Bar code

UOM

Quantity required?

Reason

expired

Annabelle Cuvee Rose Non-Alcoholic 6x750ml(750 mi)
SKU Code

Bar code

UOM

Quantity required?

Reason

expired

Pearly Bay Dry Cape White BIB 4x3L{3000 ml)

SKU Code

Bar code

UOM

Quantity required?
Reason

damaged

Single

901380
6002323024569
BOT

Quantity: 5

Single

901311
6002323023562
BOT

Quantity: 1

Single

900194
6002323000464
BOT

Quantity: 1




Comments
No Answer
- ) ’

Store Signature

Name of Manager

Store Stamp

Driver Signature
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Carol Lombaard

~ From: Upliftments . \4 1 %
Sent: Friday, 17 January 2025 12:20 S
To: Carol Lombaard
Cc Orders S5A; Eugene Roux; Sune Groenewald; Feroza De Roos
Subject: RE: Task Created - PICK N PAY CORPORATE EC04 - VINCENT {Ref: PPSVIN)
Good Day
@Carol will you please proceed with the Upliftment ’
Regards
| - = T - ) = '“—F‘\- = = - : T
Stock Upliftment Request :
REF# 9728477
Created for: KWV b e
Location: PICK N PAY CORPORATE EC04 - VINCENT '

| Address: 40 DEVEREAUX AVE VINCENT SHOPPING CENTRE, EAST LONDON PR
; Created By: Upliftments ’ T
Created Date: 14 Jan 2025, 13:13 -
Task Due Date:

Customer Code: PPSYIN

T

Task Summary Detail: . ‘ ‘

Upliftment request ' al
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Select the products that needs to be uplifted.

Annabelle Cuvee Blanche Non-Alcoholic 6x750mi(750 ml)
SKU Code

Bar code

UOM '

Quantity required?

Reason

expired .

Annabelle Cuvee Rose Non-Alcoholic 6x750ml(750 mi)
SKU Code

Bar code

UoM

Quantity required?

Reason '

expired

Pearly Bay Dry Cape White BIB 4x3L{3000 ml)
SKU Code

Bar code

UoOM

Quantity required?

Reason

damaged

Single

901380
6002323024569
BOT

Quantity: 5

Singie

901311
6002323023562
BOT

Quantity: 1

Single

900194
6002323000464
BOT

Quantity: 1
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Comments
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ol No Answer
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Store Signature Name of Manager

Store Stamp

Driver Signature




